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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 1:26 PM
To: Han Kwan Yong; SUR
Subject: RE: SNM23D202818/C01/TANKL    RE: SCG90S / CG93750 (ODUL CLAIM)

Dear Han, 
 
 
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SCG 90S. (Excess $3500/-). 
 
If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.  
 
All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company 
before completion of the repair. 
 
*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Han Kwan Yong <han.kwan.yong@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:12 PM 
To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SNM23D202818/C01/TANKL RE: SCG90S / CG93750 (ODUL CLAIM) 
 
Dear Kah Leong, 
 
Your insured is claiming uninsured losses against 3rd party insurer. 
 
Please let us have your approval and authorisaƟon soonest possible. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Han Kwan Yong 
Senior Motor Claim Advisor 
Body and Paint 
 
BMW 
Performance Motors Ltd 
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Performance Munich Autos 
 
TEL: +65 1800 2255 269 
DDI: +65 6319 0110 
FAX: +65 6479 4601 
Moblie: +65 9116 5700 
Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: han.kwan.yong@simedarby.com.sg 
 
www.bmw.com.sg 
 
Sime Darby Motors 
A member of the Sime Darby Group 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:53 AM 
To: Han Kwan Yong <han.kwan.yong@simedarby.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com 
Subject: RE: SNM23D202818/C01/TANKL RE: SCG90S / CG93750 (ODUL CLAIM) 
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisaƟon. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious. 
 
 
Dear Kwan Yong, 
 
We received your email below with thanks. 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please proceed to arrange survey for OD claim. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
 
Tan Kah Leong 
Senior ExecuƟve 
Claims Department 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 6389 6193   |  F: (65) 6224 7175 
 
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ 
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmiƩed with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidenƟal informaƟon. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminaƟon of this message, either in whole or 
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parƟal, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please noƟfy the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereaŌer. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:31 AM 
To: Han Kwan Yong <han.kwan.yong@simedarby.com.sg>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: O/R: SNM23D202818/C01/ RE: SCG90S / CG93750 (ODUL CLAIM) 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly note case handler is Tan Kah Leong. 
 
Dear Kah Leong, 
 
Fya. Od claim. 
 
 
 
Thank you 
Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175 
W: 
hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&data=05%7C01%
7CKahLeong.Tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C0c9a3c0ee14f41230b2b08db3ĩd5cbd%7C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633
868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638173854767876881%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2lu
MzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R25pWv0yQ7pLLa4Om6Lz9ugmeMEMtBs9n
AgTCgPnDHg%3D&reserved=0 | FB: 
hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&d
ata=05%7C01%7CKahLeong.Tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C0c9a3c0ee14f41230b2b08db3ĩd5cbd%7C52ĩc9ef9a574c
5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638173854767876881%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwM
DAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kkgU7LhyF%2BY0VUjCƞbtSss

NByFBuc5UwZdt%2BVcvi3w%3D&reserved=0 | WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
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
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:45 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: SCG90S / CG93750 (ODUL CLAIM) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organizaƟon. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Urgent!. 
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This vehicle towed in and is in our workshop. 
 
Please assist to arrange for survey and repair soonest possible. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
 
Han K.Y. 
“This electronic mail content and any accompanying aƩachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named 
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain informaƟon that is confidenƟal, privileged and/or proprietary to the 
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended 
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminaƟng, forwarding and/or prinƟng the Message. Please 
noƟfy the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby 
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or 
other malicious soŌware. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and 
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.” 


